#### Contatti

avv.valeriapignedoli@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/valeriapignedoli-a0176870 (LinkedIn)

#### Competenze principali

Project Management Research and Development (R&D) Strategia d'impresa

Languages
English, French

**Publications** 

Privacy e libertà religiosa

# Valeria Pignedoli

General Director MIST E-R s.c.r.l | Bologna CNR Technopole Manager

Bologna, Emilia-Romagna, Italia

## Riepilogo

Degree in Law. General Manager at MIST E-R lab and Bologna CNR Technopole Manager. Project management, multi-year experience in design, planning, coordination and management of projects funded at regional, national and european level and related in the field of research, innovation and technology transfer. Particular reference to the topics on: research and innovation; management and dissemination in high tech sector; management of regional infrastructure for industrial research and technology transfer (MIST E-R, research lab of the Emilia-Romagna high technology network and Bologna CNR Technopole).

## Esperienza

Bologna CNR Technopole
Technopole Manager
maggio 2017 - Present
Bologna, CNR Research Area via P. Gobetti 101

The project concerning the creation of Bologna CNR Technopole called AMBIMAT (environment and materials) allowed the realisation of:

- Consortia MIST E-R and Proambiente: industrial research laboratories of the Emilia-Romagna High Technology Network. Both consortia are public-private partnerships (PPP)
- Infrastructures 6000 sq m dedicated to industrial research and technology transfer

Building designed to be the headquarters of the consortia MIST E-R and PROAMBIENTE

Innovation Accelerator and Incubator Building Industrial research laboratories and facilities

- Scientific Innovative Equipments

Main activities:

- Support to innovation and technology transfer, Reception Desk, STARTUP Incubation, Organization of public events, workshop, collaborative projects etc.)

Main tasks as Technopole manager:

- dissemination
- open innovation activities
- high tech event, workshop
- R&D support, orientation, fund raising

tecnopolo.bo.cnr.it

Laboratorio MIST E-R General Manager maggio 2013 - Present Bologna

MIST E-R is a network laboratory of industrial research and technology transfer of the Emilia-Romagna High Technology Network managed as a Public Private Partnership (PPP) consortium created in 2009. The company's shareholder structure includes National research Council CNR, Universities of Ferrara and Parma as well as companies operating in various manufacturing fields.

The laboratory is based on the access to multi-KETs competences coupled with the use of advanced equipment and facilities, employed to identify solutions with a TRL capacity from 4 to 7 (specifically to MIST E-R activities, but that extends from 1 to 9 with the entire partnership).

The services are open to members of the MIST E-R Public-Private Partnership (PPP) and to third parties.

KETs competences are currently implemented in collaborative projects ranging from biomedical sector and devices, photonics and advanced OLED lighting, advanced materials for cosmetics, ICT for environmental and cultural information systems.

MIST E-R offers the following services and supports industries on regional, national and international levels:

- Design and development of prototypes
- Analysis and measurements
- Data Mining and Machine Intelligence

Main Tasks as General Director:

- Strategic politics and business plan
- Human resources management

- NDA, contract, general agreement
- IPR valorization
- Project management and dissemination, interacting with a wide range of companies and institutions
- Management in technology and innovation
- Management in high tech sector

www.laboratoriomister.it

Fondazione Democenter-Sipe Legal Counselor marzo 2010 - luglio 2017 (7 anni 5 mesi)

IPR valorization, Contracts, General agreement, NDA, Project Management

Pignedoli Attorney at Law Attorney at Law ottobre 1995 - novembre 2015 (20 anni 2 mesi)

Judicial and extrajudicial experience maturated in civil law (contracts and obligations, lease and condominium, civil liability and insurance law, family law, executive procedures..) and administrative law (public-private partnership)

### **Formazione**

Università degli Studi di Modena e Reggio Emilia Laurea, Law · (1988 - 1992)

Università degli Studi di Milano PhD, Discipline Ecclesiasticistiche · (1997 - 2000)

Liceo Muratori

Maturità classico-linguistica, Liceo classico-linguistico · (1982 - 1987)